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DID YOU KNOW?

Baltimore has more than 250 Baltimore's World Trade Center is
distinct neighborhoods. the world's tallest five-sided
building.

The historic Lexington Market, founded in 1782, is one of the
longest-running markets in the world.

In 2008, the American Planning Association designated Charles Village as
one of 10 Great Places: Neighborhoods in America.




HOUSING DISCRIMINATION &
YOUR RIGHT TO FAIR HOUSING

What is housing discrimination?

The Fair Housing Act protects people from discrimination when they are renting or
buying a home, getting a mortgage, seeking housing, or engaging in other housing
related activities

Wha? protects you f.rom Who can help?
housing discrimination?

Article 4 of the Baltimore City Code
prohibits housing discrimination
against individuals based on the

following:

race, color, national origin, religion,

sex, familial status, disability,
sexual orientation, gender identity,
marital status, age, ancestry, & source
of income

Baltimore City Community Relations
Commission
File a complaint online at:
https://civilrights.baltimorecity.gov/co
mmunity-relations-commission
Phone: 410-396-3143
Email: CRCIntake@baltimorecity.gov
Baltimore City only

The Fair Housing Act of 1968, as
amended
prohibits housing discrimination
against individuals based on the
following:
race, color, national origin, religion,
sex, familial status, & disability

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development

File a complaint online at:

https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/
fair_housing_equal_opp/online-
complaint

Phone: 1-800-669-9777

State of Maryland/ in the United States

Article 20 of the Annotated Code of
Maryland
prohibits housing discrimination
against individuals based on the
following:
race, color, national origin, religion,
sex, familial status, disability,
sexual orientation, gender identity,
marital status, & source of income

Maryland Commission on Civil
Rights
File a complaint online at:
https://mccr.maryland.gov
Phone: 410-767-8600
State of Maryland



https://civilrights.baltimorecity.gov/community-relations-commission
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/fair_housing_equal_opp/online-complaint
https://mccr.maryland.gov/

HOUSING DISCRIMINATION &
YOUR RIGHT TO FAIR HOUSING

What are some examples of housing discrimination?

Steering a potential homebuyer to
a different neighborhood because
of the homebuyers national origin

Refusing to rent to a potential tenant
because of their race

Refusing to provide a reasonable
accommodation to a person with a
disability, such as allowing them to have
a reserved parking space despite there
being a no reserved parking policy

Setting different terms or conditions
on a mortgage loan because the
applicant is pregnant
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Refusing to provide homeowner's
insurance because of a person's
disability

Segregating tenants based on
their religion

How long do | have to file a complaint of housing

discrimination? -
i i o file a private
ggcﬂtlﬁ W'hh th% To file with HUD or the lawsuit, the
calcge Maryland Commission alleged

discrimination

must have taken

place in the past
180 days

on Civil Rights, the
alleged discrimination
must have taken place
in the past year.

discrimination

must have taken

place in the past
two years.

Additional Resources

National Fair Housing Alliance
Works to eliminate housing
discrimination and to ensure equal
housing opportunity for all people
202-898-1661
www.nationalfairhousing.org_

Fair Housing Action Center of
Maryland
443-447-7336
www.fairhousingmd.org/housing-
inquiry-form/



http://www.fairhousingmd.org/housing-inquiry-form/
http://www.nationalfairhousing.org/
http://www.nationalfairhousing.org/

CITY & PUBLIC
HOUSING AGENCIES

BALTIMORE CITY DEPARTMENT
OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT

BALTIMORE CITY
DEPARTMENT OF
PLANNING
Specializes in revitalizing and
redeveloping communities and
promoting access to quality affordable
housing opportunities in safe, livable
neighborhoods.
410-396-3470

https://dhcd.baltimorecity.gov/

The Department of Planning is the
City agency entrusted with guiding
the physical development of the
City of Baltimore.
410-396-3100
https://planning.baltimorecity.gov/
welcome-planning-department

The Office of Equity and Civil Rights is a city agency
devoted to advancing equity and upholding the federal and
BALTIMORE local civil rights laws, the local living and prevailing wage
CITY OFFICE OF laws ensuring access and equal opportunities for persons

EQUITY AND
CIVIL RIGHTS

with disabilities, and providing oversight of local law
enforcement.
410-396-3141
www.civilrights.baltimorecity.gov



http://www.civilrights.baltimorecity.gov/
https://dhcd.baltimorecity.gov/
https://planning.baltimorecity.gov/welcome-planning-department
http://www.fire.baltimorecity.gov/
https://health.baltimorecity.gov/

CITY & PUBLIC
HOUSING AGENCIES

BALTIMORE REGIONAL
HOUSING PARTNERSHIP

Expands housing choices for families
with low-incomes, helping them to
access and transition successfully to
safe, healthy, and economically vibrant
communities.
410-223-2222
www.Brhp.org

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF
BALTIMORE CITY

Established in 1937 to provide
federally-funded housing programs
and related services for Baltimore's

low-income residents.
410-396-3232
www.Habc.org

The mission of the Mayor’s Office of Immigrant Affairs

is to promote community wellbeing, economic
MAYOR'S OFFICE development, and the integration of immigrant
OF IMMIGRANT communities by identifying needs and opportunities that
AFFAIRS immigrants bring to our city, while developing public-
private partnerships to strengthen the development of
these communities.
https://mima.baltimorecity.gov



https://homeless.baltimorecity.gov/
https://mima.baltimorecity.gov/
http://www.habc.org/
https://www.bmorechildren.com/
http://www.brhp.org/

LEGAL SERVICES

BAR ASSOCIATION OF
BALTIMORE CITY LEGAL

SERVICES TO THE ELDERLY CIVIL JUSTICE, INC.

PROGRAM
Program provides support for clients 60 Civil Justice, Inc is a Maryland non-
years old or older and living in Baltimore profit corporation formed for the
City. Pro bono attorneys are sought for purpose of increasing the delivery of
Backruptcy, Consumer, Elder Law, Health, legal services to clients of low and
Housing and Estate (wills) cases. moderate income.
410-332-8468 410-706-0174
www.baltimorebar.org/for-the- www.civiljusticenetwork.org

public/elder-law.aspx

DISABILITY RIGHTS

MARYLAND
DRM provides information, advice, DISTRICT COURT
training and legal representation to help SELF-HELP CENTERS

individuals with disabilities access and
remain in public or subsidized housing, for people who are not represented
and obtain reasonable by an attorney.
accommodations or modifications to 410-260-1392
allow them to live meaningful,
integrated lives in their communities.
410-727-6352
www.disabilityrightsmd.org/

Provides free limited legal services

www.mdcourts.gov/legalhelp/district
ctselfhelpctr

HPRP's mission is to end homelessness in Maryland
by providing free legal services, including advice,

HOMELESS counsel, education, representation and advocacy, for
PERSONS ' | '
REPRESENTATION low-income persons who are homeless or at risk of
PROJECT homelessness.

443-402-5395
www.hprplaw.org



http://www.mdcourts.gov/legalhelp/districtctselfhelpctr
http://www.hprplaw.org/
http://www.civiljusticenetwork.org/
http://www.baltimorebar.org/for-the-public/elder-law.aspx
http://www.disabilityrightsmd.org/

LEGAL SERVICES

MARYLAND LEGAL AID

MLA provides high-quality legal
services to low-income, and
marginalized individuals and

communities.
410-260-1392
www.mdlab.org

PEOPLES LAW LIBRARY
The People's Law Library (PLL) is a
legal information and self-help
website maintained by the Thurgood
Marshall State Law Library, a court-
related agency of the Maryland
Judiciary, and supported by
Maryland's non-profit legal services
providers, Maryland pro bono
attorneys, and the legal academic
community.
410-260-1392
www.peoples-law.org

PUBLIC JUSTICE
CENTER

MARYLAND VOLUNTEER
LAWYERS SERVICE

Our mission is to connect low-income
Marylanders with volunteer lawyers
and community partners to deliver
free civil legal assistance because

there should be justice for all, not just

for those who can afford it.
410-539-6800
www.mvlslaw.org

PRO BONO RESOURCE
CENTER OF MARYLAND

Tenant Volunteer Lawyer of the Day
Program Advice and same-day
representation in rent court — will
meet tenant at court.
443-703-3053
WWW.probonomd.org

Pursues systematic change for social
justice, economic and race equity,
and fundamental human rights.
410-625-9423
www.publicjustice.org/en



http://www.mvlslaw.org/
http://www.peoples-law.org/
http://www.publicjustice.org/en
http://www.probonomd.org/
http://www.mdlab.org/

IMMIGRATION &
RELATED SERVICES

CAP RENTAL CASA OF
EVICTION PROGRAM MARYLAND
Provides rental assistance for up to Provides employment placement:
$6,000. Must have proof of eviction workforce development and training;
case pending/judgement in favor of health education; citizenship and legal
landlord. services; and financial, language, and
410-545-0136 OR 410-545-0900 literacy training to Latino and

https://www.bmorechildren.com/cap immigrant communities.
410-732-7777

www.wearecasa.org/who-we-are/

Offers rental assistance between $750

EVICTION PREVENTION and $1,000. Family has to have enough
OFFICE IN THE DISTRICT to pay their rent.
COURTHOUSE 410-878-8650

www.peoples-law.org/eviction-
prevention-program



http://www.catholiccharities-md.org/services/immigration/
http://www.wearecasa.org/who-we-are/
https://www.bmorechildren.com/cap
https://dhs.maryland.gov/weathering-tough-times/emergency-assistance/
http://www.peoples-law.org/eviction-prevention-program

IMMIGRATION &
RELATED SERVICES

IMMIGRATION OUTREACH
SERVICES (10SC)

IOSC mission is to partner with and
empower immigrants within a safe
secure environment, regardless of
immigration status, race, ethnicity,
sexual identity or religious affiliation,

and to walk with them on their journey

to rebuild their lives successfully.
410-323-8564
www.ioscbaltimore.org/

INTERNATIONAL RESCUE
COMMITTEE

Provides opportunities for refugees,
asylees, victims of human trafficking,
survivors or torture and other
immigrants to thrive in Baltimore and
around Maryland.
410-327-1885
www.rescue.org/

MAYOR'S OFFICE OF
IMMIGRANT AFFAIRS

Promotes community wellbeing,

economic development, and the
integration of immigrant communities
by identifying needs and opportunities

that immigrants bring to our city.

https://mima.baltimorecity.gov



http://www.ioscbaltimore.org/
http://www.ledcmetro.org/
http://www.dcmdjfon.org/index.html
http://www.rescue.org/
https://mima.baltimorecity.gov/

HEALTH AND SAFETY

BALTIMORE CITY POLICE

DEPARTMENT

BCFD SMOKE DETECTORS
BCPD commits to creating and

maintaining a culture of service that
builds trust and legitimacy in all
communities, values the sanctity of
human life, and provides for the
safety and well-being of all.
410-396-2411
www.baltimorepolice.org

Requests for fire protection or to
report damaged or lack of proper
fire protection can be filed on the
following website:
410-396-5752
https://fire.baltimorecity.gov/fire-
prevention/smoke-alarms

CENTRAL MARYLAND RED
CROSS

The thousands of staff and volunteers
of the Red Cross are here for you with
emergency aid when you need it most,
and also advice and assistance to
help you recover from a disaster or
become better prepared to face one in
the future.
410-624-6000
www.redcross.org/get-help.html

COMMUNITY ASTHMA
PROGRAM (CAP)

The Community Asthma Program
(CAP) is enrolling Baltimore City
children ages 1 to 18 who have trouble
managing their asthma. Home visits
from trained community health workers
help families improve asthma control.

410-396-3848
https://health.baltimorecity.gov/node/454

This web site was created to help landlords, homeowners,
renters and community groups understand the many
DHCD CODE codes and how residents can work with us to help keep
ENFORCEMENT neighborhoods strong by providing aggressive and
equitable code enforcement.
410-545-6521
https://dhcd.baltimorecity.gov/ce/code-enforcement



https://health.baltimorecity.gov/node/454
https://dhcd.baltimorecity.gov/ce/code-enforcement
https://fire.baltimorecity.gov/fire-prevention/smoke-alarms
http://www.baltimorepolice.org/
http://www.redcross.org/get-help.html
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HEALTH AND SAFETY

DHCD: LEAD HAZARD
REDUCTION

Lead remediation for eligible owner-

GREEN AND HEALTHY
HOMES INITIATIVES

The mission is to break the link
between unhealthy housing and
unhealthy families by creating and
advocating for healthy, safe and
energy efficient homes.
2714 Hudson St. Baltimore, MD
21224
410-534-6447
www.greenandhealthyhomes.org

and tenant-occupied properties.
Household must include a pregnant
woman or a child under 6. Available for
eligible owner-and tenant-occupied
properties.
410-396-3032
https://dhcd.baltimorecity.gov/hho/
lead-hazard-reduction

THE MARYLAND
NETWORK AGAINST
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

The Maryland Network Against
Domestic Violence partners with
victim service providers, professional
allies, and everyday citizens in order
to reduce domestic violence in
Maryland.
301-429-3601
www.mnadv.org

NATURAL GAS SAFETY

BGE is committed to maintaining a
safe and reliable natural gas system.

If you smell gas, inside or outside,
leave the area immediately and go to
a safe place where you can call BGE.

877-778-7798

www.bge.com/SafetyCommunity/Saf

ety/Pages/NaturalGasSafety.aspx

000000000000000000000000000000000P00000000000000000000000000000000(

To build a community free of violence by working
with adults and children affected by intimate-

partner and sexual violence to address their needs
TURN

AROUND, INC. and prevent further violence through advocacy and

education.
410-837-7000
www.turnaroundinc.org



http://www.turnaroundinc.org/
http://www.mnadv.org/
http://www.bge.com/SafetyCommunity/Safety/Pages/NaturalGasSafety.aspx
http://www.greenandhealthyhomes.org/
https://dhcd.baltimorecity.gov/hho/lead-hazard-reduction
https://dhcd.baltimorecity.gov/hho/lead-hazard-reduction

UTILITIES

BALTIMORE CITY DEPARTMENT
OF PUBLIC WORKS

BCDPW offers several programs to
assist qualifying Baltimore City
customers who need bill adjustments,
payment plans, or financial assistane;
as well as provide credits and fee
exemptions for finanical hardship.
410-396-3100
https://publicworks.baltimorecity.gov/
waterbilling_Information

BALTIMORE CITY
COMMUNITY ACTION
PARTNERSHIP

CAP centers have long played a critical
role in the community, providing energy
assistance and partnering with
community-based and nonprofit
organizations to connect residents to
resources and support their move
toward financial stability.
410-545-1938
www.bmorechildren.com/cap

Maryland's EmMPOWER Program helps low-

MAIElxll.,lgl“lAI’)Ell_zow income households with installation of
INCOME ENERGY materials and equipment repairs to your home
EFFCIENCY that can reduce energy use at no charge.

PROGRAM 1-855-583-8976

www.dhcd.maryland.gov/Residents/Pages/
lieep/default.aspx



http://www.bge.com/WaysToSave/ForYourHome/Pages/RebatesDiscounts.aspx
http://www.bge.com/WaysToSave/ForYourHome/Pages/RebatesDiscounts.aspx
http://www.bge.com/WaysToSave/ForYourHome/Pages/RebatesDiscounts.aspx
https://publicworks.baltimorecity.gov/waterbilling_Information
http://www.211md.org/
http://www.bmorechildren.com/cap
http://www.dhcd.maryland.gov/Residents/Pages/lieep/default.aspx
http://www.dhcd.maryland.gov/Residents/Pages/lieep/default.aspx

UTILITIES

FUEL FUND OF

FRANCISCAN CENTER MARYLAND, INC.

The Fuel Fund of Maryland aims to be
a lifeline for our vulnerable Maryland
neighbors struggling with a home
utility hardship. We assist by providing
navigation through an array of
financial and community resources
that empower, engage, and safely
connect a household in times of crisis.
410-235-9080
www.fuelfundmaryland.org

Provides assistance and
supportive outreach to persons
who are economically

disadvantaged.

101 W. 23rd St. Baltimore, MD
21218
410-467-5340
www.fcbmore.org

The Food pantry, Clothing and Household Goods "Shop”,
THE Individual & Group Counceling, Case Management, Emergency
SAMARITAN Financial Assistance, and Enrichment Programs enable the
COMMUNITY organization members to face both short-term crisis and
longterm challenges.
410-669-1229

www.samaritancommunity.org



http://www.samaritancommunity.org/
http://www.fuelfundmaryland.org/
http://www.fcbmore.org/
http://www.dhs.maryland.gov/
http://www.dhs.maryland.gov/
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SHELTERS &
HOMELESS SERVICES

BALTIMORE OUTREACH
SERVICES

BOS is one of only 3 emergency
shelter programs in the city that
serves Baltimore City families-
mostly single women with children.
410-752-1285
www.baltimoreoutreach.org

GREENSPRING
MEN'S SHELTER
Provides emergency shelter for men.

Onsite services for clients include meals,
case management, and linkages to
services and resources needed.
443-984-9540
www.search.211md.org/211provider-
md-search-results?id=68520166

MAYOR'S OFFICE ON
HOMELESS SERVICES

The Journey Home, Baltimore City's
plan to make homelessness rare and
brief, focuses on four major goal
areas that address the root causes of
homelessness: affordable housing,
comprehensive health care, sufficient
incomes, and preventive and
emergency services.
443-984-9540
https://homeless.baltimorecity.gov

MY SISTER'S PLACE WOMEN'S
CENTER SERVICES

My Sister's Place Women'’s Center
provides 3 meals a day and access to
services such as case management,
education, and job training to women
and their children in need in Baltimore
City.

667-600-2000
www.catholiccharities-
md.org/services/my-sisters-place-
womens-center/

000000000000 0000000000000000000000000%0000000000000000000000000000

Paul’s Place provides programs, services, and
support that strengthen individuals and families,
fostering hope, personal dignity and growth.
410-625-0775
www.paulsplaceoutreach.org

PAUL'S PLACE



http://www.baltimoreoutreach.org/
http://www.search.211md.org/211provider-md-search-results?id=68520166
http://www.catholiccharities-md.org/services/my-sisters-place-womens-center/
https://homeless.baltimorecity.gov/
http://www.paulsplaceoutreach.org/
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SHELTERS &
HOMELESS SERVICES

PINDERHUGHES EMERGENCY
WOMEN'’S SHELTER

Serving single women. Provides
intensive case management and
wrap around behavioral health and
substance abuse services with the
goal to assist residents to move
towards a stable living arrangement.
410-241-3392
www.timeorganization.org/services/
housing-shelters/pinderhughes-
womens-homeless-shelter

PROJECT
PLASE
The goal of Project PLASE's
Temporary Housing Program is to
shelter and serve homeless adults.
Including 24-hour supported
supervision, on-site nursing and
counseling services, and case
management for residents.
410-837-1400 ext. 221
www.projectplase.org/need-housing/

SARAH’S HOPE SHELTER AT
MOUNT STREET
Sarah’s Hope Family Shelter is a
comprehensive 145 bed shelter in
Baltimore City serving families
experiencing homelessness.
Provides a short term, safe place to live
and to receive supportive services to
move from homelessness to housing.
410-396-2204
www.vincentbaltimore.org

WEINBERG HOUSING AND
RESOURCE CENTER

The Weinberg Housing and Resource
Center (WHRC) is a low barrier
emergency shelter that provides
homeless services to over 275 adult
men and women each night in the City
of Baltimore.
443-824-5326
www.catholiccharities-
md.org/services/weinberg-housing-
resource-center

Dedicated to breaking the cycle of homelessness for
disabled individuals and families by providing
WOMENS HOUSING  affordable housing and supportive services to enable
COALITION them to sustain social and financial stability.
410-235-9460
www.womenshousing.org



http://www.projectplase.org/need-housing/
http://www.womenshousing.org/
http://www.catholiccharities-md.org/services/weinberg-housing-resource-center
http://www.vincentbaltimore.org/
http://www.timeorganization.org/services/housing-shelters/pinderhughes-womens-homeless-shelter
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DISABILITY SERVICES

ADA NATIONAL NETWORK

The ADA is a civil rights law that
prohibits discrimination against
individuals with disabilities in all areas
of public life, including jobs, schools,
transportation, and all public and
private places that are open to the
general public.
1-800-949-4232
www.adata.org

THE ARC
BALTIMORE

The Arc Baltimore is an indispensable
resource, providing employment
training and support, day and
residential services, family support and
education, treatment foster care,
assistive technology services, respite
care, public policy advocacy, and
information and referrals.
410-296-2272
www.thearcbaltimore.org

0000000000000000000000000000000000000°00000000000000000000000000000(

AIRS

AIDS Interfaith Residential Services
(AIRS) provides case management
services and affordable housing for
formerly homeless youth and
households living with HIV/AIDS or
other disabilities.
410-576-5070
www.airseffect.org

BALTIMORE BEHAVIORAL
HEALTH SYSTEM

BBHS helps to guide innovative
approaches to prevention, early
intervention, treatment and recovery
for those who are dealing with
mental health and substance use
disorders,
410-433-5175
www.bhsbaltimore.org

DRM provides information, advice, training and legal
representation to help individuals with disabilities access and

DISABILITY
RIGHTS
MARYLAND

remain in public or subsidized housing, and obtain reasonable
accommodations or modifications to allow them to live
meaningful, integrated lives in their communities.

410-727-6352

www.disabilityrightsmd.org



http://www.thearcbaltimore.org/
http://www.disabilityrightsmd.org/
http://www.adata.org/
http://www.airseffect.org/
http://www.bhsbaltimore.org/
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DISABILITY SERVICES

MD ACCESS POINT: CENTERS
FOR INDEPENDENT
LIVING(CILS)

ClLs are seven regional non-profit
organizations that work with MAP to
provide services that promote
independent living for all individuals
with disabilities, regardless of age.
410-767-1100
https://aging.maryland.gov/accesspo
int/Pages/Centers-for-Independent-
Living.aspx

THE LEAGUE FOR PEOPLE
WITH DISABILITIES, INC.

The League for People with
Disabilities is committed to offering
individuals the opportunity to gain
independence and increase self-
sufficiency.
410-323-0500
www.leagueforpeople.org

MARYLAND OFFICE
OF ADULT SERVICES

MAYOR'S COMMISSION ON
DISABILITIES

The mission of the Mayor’s
Commission on Disabilities is to:
Work to remove barriers and promote
equal rights and opportunities for
individuals with disabilities.

410- 396-3100
https://civilrights.baltimorecity.gov/co
mmission-0

MOAS works with local departments
of social services and community
based organizations to coordinate

services for the vulnerable adult
population throughout Maryland to
promote their safety, stability and
independence.
1-800-332-6347
www.dhs.maryland.gov/office-of-adult-
services

NAMI Metropolitan Baltimore is a NAMI affiliate serving Baltimore
City and County. NAMI Metropolitan Baltimore and dedicated
grassroots leaders work together to raise awareness and provide
essential education, advocacy and support group programs for
people living with mental illness and their loved ones.
410-435-2600
www.namibaltimore.org

NAMI
BALTIMORE



http://www.namibaltimore.org/
http://www.dhs.maryland.gov/office-of-adult-services
https://aging.maryland.gov/accesspoint/Pages/Centers-for-Independent-Living.aspx
http://www.leagueforpeople.org/

HOUSING COUNSELING
SERVICES

BELAIR EDISON
NEIGHBORHOODS, INC.

Belair-Edison Neighborhoods is a
Healthy Neighborhoods and
Baltimore Main Streets partner
organization, as well as a HUD
certified comprehensive housing
counseling agency.
410-485-8422
www.belair-edison.org

CHAI BALTIMORE

A non-profit housing and
community development
organization serving northwest
Baltimore City and adjacent
Baltimore County neighborhoods
in Pikesville.
410-500-5300
www.chaibaltimore.org

Home Partnership Inc. works to create successful
homeowners and strengthen communities through
programs such as housing counseling,
home buying education and housing development

services.

HOME
PARTNERSHIP,
INC.

410-523-1350

www.homepartnershipinc.org


http://www.druidheights.com/
http://www.homepartnershipinc.org/
http://www.belair-edison.org/
http://www.chaibaltimore.org/
http://www.diversifiedhousing.org/

HOUSING COUNSELING
SERVICES

LIVE BALTIMORE

Use LIVE Baltimore's easy-to-follow
steps to navigate the home-buying
process. Also included -- completing
homeownership counseling to getting
a mortgage, finding a real estate
agent, closing, and moving in, we've
got all of the resources you need.
410-637-3750
www.livebaltimore.com

NORTHWEST BALTIMORE
PARTNERSHIP

Baltimore City, the State of Maryland,
and a variety of organizations and
banks offer incentives for
homebuyers. All Baltimore City
incentives require homeownership
counseling from a City-approved
homeownership counseling agency.
410-500-5306
www.northwestbaltimore.org/

Learn how to navigate the home buying process, apply for

SOUTHEAST .
COMMUNITY a mortgage, access downpayment assistance programs,
DEVELOPMENT understand your credit, keep your home and more!
CORPORATION 410-342-1719

www.southeastcdc.org



http://www.stambros.org/
http://www.boldnewheights.org/
http://www.southeastcdc.org/
http://www.northwestbaltimore.org/
http://www.livebaltimore.com/
http://www.livebaltimore.com/

ADDITIONAL RESOURCES

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF
COLORED PEOPLE

The NAACP's mission is to secure
the political, educational, social, and
economic equality of rights in order

to eliminate race-based
discrimination and ensure the health
and well-being of all persons.

Baltimore Branch 420-366-3300

WWW.Nnaacp.org

GREATER BALTIMORE
URBAN LEAGUE

The mission of the Greater
Baltimore Urban League
movement is to enable African
Americans and other minorities to
secure economic self-reliance,
parity, power and civil rights.
410-523-8150
www.gbul.org

If you have any questions about the
resources listed in this guide or about
housing discrimination please contact
the Baltimore Office of Equity and Civil

Rights Community Relations
Commission at 410-396-3143 or
www.CRClIntake@baltimorecity.gov

BALTIMORE CITY OFFICE OF

Equity and Civil Rights



http://baltimorecity.gov/
http://www.naacp.org/
http://www.gbul.org/
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